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1313 Sherman Street, Room 215 
Denver, Colorado 80203 

 
September 15, 2021 
 
Harald Hoegberg 
1805 Tunbridge Dr 
Richmond VA 23238 
 
RE: Viscount Colorado Holdings – Kate2 Project, DRMS File P-2021-001; Approval for MD2 
 
Mr. Hoegberg, 
 
On September 15, 2021, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) approved MD2 which 
consists solely of re-location of borings 21-21, and 21-23 located on private property as shown on the provided 
maps.  Access to these locations is granted by the landowner with the modified Right of Entry form provided with 
MD2.   
 
Therefore, final approval from the Division for your Modification to the NOI for the Viscount Kate2 Project 
is hereby granted and you may commence operations at this site when the appeal period expires.  Pursuant 
to Rule 5.1.3(d)(iv), the Division’s determination will not take effect until the expiration of the five business 
days allowed for an appeal, or, in the case of an appeal, until the Mined Land Reclamation Board issues its 
decision. 
 
Also, in accordance with Rule 5.6, an Annual Report and associated fee of $86.00 per site must be submitted on 
your notice approval anniversary date for each year following the filing of an NOI until reclamation responsibility 
release is granted.  In addition, Rule 5.3.4 requires the prospector to notify the Division of completion of 
prospecting operations and Rule 5.7 requires the submittal of a final report for drill holes within 60 days of 
completion of the abandonment for artesian flow holes and within one year of completion of the abandonment for 
any other drill holes.  
 
If you have any questions, you may contact me at (303) 229-9414. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Eric Scott – Environmental Protection Specialist 
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